

SPORTS PREMIUM FUNDING 2019-20

Amount received	£18,997	Purpose of funding: Schools must spend the additional funding on improving
Objectives of Grant	 The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 to 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole-school improvement Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils Increased participation in competitive sport 	 their provision of PE and sport, but they will have the freedom to choose how they do this. Vision: All pupils leaving primary school physically literate and with the knowledge, skills and motivation necessary to equip them for a healthy lifestyle and lifelong participation in physical activity and sport. Objective: To achieve self-sustaining improvement in the quality of PE and sport in primary schools

Record of spend	ling				
Action	Description	Cost of total allocation	What will the impact be?	How will this be monitored?	Impact and effectiveness
Leicester city 'Primary reading stars'	Programme tailored to the Primary school's needs including staff CPD, literacy workshops, breakfast clubs, lunch time club, after school clubs and support with planning and delivery of lessons	£4500	Higher quality PE lessons Staff more confident and secure with PE knowledge Improved attendance	Reports and case studies made by teachers and Glenn short Learning walks/ observations	 A Football coach from Leicester city football club modelled good practise and demonstrated high standards of PE in partnership with a class teacher for 2 hours a week. Improved teacher confidence in the delivery of PE. Higher quality of PE lessons being delivered. Improved standards Positive attitudes to health and wellbeing. Higher levels of attainment in literacy Children have been given the opportunity to have a tour around the King Power stadium and have been given prizes for showing great qualities during their lessons, such as LCFC tickets.
Joining Football tournament for KS2 across the city school	Participation in a range of competitive events	£450	Increased number of events Increased number of participants	Data collection	 We have been given the opportunity to take park in up to 16 football tournaments across years 3,4,5 and 6 involving both boys and girls. These tournaments have given the opportunity for our KS2 children to develop their social,

					 communication, teamwork and leadership skills. They will meet other similar aged children from other local schools – this is helpful with transition to secondary school. This promotes an active lifestyle.
Part funding the salary of two full time sports coaches	Deliver 2 hours of the PE timetable to each class during the week. Offer physical activities as part of the school's daily breakfast club to promote a healthier lifestyle Offer afterschool clubs Organise and participate in a range of sporting events across the DSAT trust	£12727	Children displaying a higher level of skill in all areas of PE Increased number of events Increased number of participants	Class teacher reports to parents Use of twitter to promote event participation Collection of data	 Enhanced quality of teaching and Learning. Improve quality of teaching & learning in PE for non-specialist teachers Improved standards Positive attitudes to health and wellbeing Increased pupil participation Through the help of a sports coach children will have the opportunity to take part in up to 40 competitions throughout the year. Engagement with parents. Children will have the opportunity to take part in a wide range of before, during and after school activities. For example, breakfast sports club, supervised lunch time activities, the daily mile and variety of after school clubs.

Participation in	Primary School Package including:		Increased number of	Use of twitter to promote	• We will be able to offer a wide
Leicester	 Competition and Events 		events (e.g. Table	event	range of sporting competitions
City School	Leadership		Tennis)	participation	and offer a broad range of new
Sport &	 Physical Activity & Health 				experiences outside of normal
Physical	Opportunities		Increased number of	Collection of data	school life.
Activity	Sports Coaching		participants		 Increased pupil participation
Network	CPD & Training				 Extended provision
					 Improved positive attitudes to
					health and well-being
		£1320.00			Clearer talent pathways
					 Ensuring strong, sustainable,
					effective links to the 2012
					Games Legacy and Olympic and
					Paralympic Values
					 Access to a comprehensive
					range of SSPAN professional
					training courses
					 Access to PE Subject Leader
					-
					Network meetings, bringing
					together PE subject leaders for
					training, planning and
					networking
					Access to community coaching
					initiatives eg. Tri Golf, Table
					Tennis League and Support to
					access external funding streams
					to enhance school sport
					 Leadership training for a
					minimum of eight Yr 4/5 pupils -
					Accredited course by Sports
					Leaders UK 'Playmaker Award'
					to form a School Sport
					Organising Crew as well as our
					own bespoke Health & Well
					Being Leader Programme.